
From: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed [mailto:khurshidm@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 10:27 AM 
To: ALTAF, Afrasyab <aaltaf@who.int>; ayesha.faridoon@chipconsulting.org; ABBAS, Waseem 
<wabbas@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] UC HK#2 Reporting of Fake Vaccination CHW Sawera 

 

Red line proved as per email ibid  

 

Regards 

Dr Naveed Khurshid  

Sent from Outlook for Android 
 
From: Ayesha Faridoon [mailto:disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 10:05 AM 
To: 'ALTAF, Afrasyab' <aaltaf@who.int> 
Cc: 'KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed' <khurshidm@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' 
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'Arif Ahmad Khan' <muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org>; 
'hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org' <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>; 
'adnan.khan@chipconsulting.org' <adnan.khan@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] UC HK#2 Reporting of Fake Vaccination CHW Sawera 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
The case is still pending at your end. Please let us know about your feedback so that we can 
proceed with the case. 
 
Regards, 
 
AYESHA FARIDOON 
PROJECT OFFICER HR 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd 
PESHAWAR kpk 

+92-03497760826 
 

 
From: ALTAF, Afrasyab <aaltaf@who.int> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 10:25:59 am 

To: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int> 

Subject: Re: [EXT] UC HK#2 Reporting of Fake Vaccination CHW Sawera 

 

Dear Sir 

In response to your email requesting me for input and feedback regarding the suspected fake 

marking/coverage and unprofessional or casual attitude of CHW Sawera in UC Hazarkhwani 2, I 

would state the following: 

 

The case was discussed with UCPO Shafqat, UCOO Junaid, UCOO Sidra, CHW Sawera and AS 

Shaheen. Videos were seen and assessed for information. Field visit was undertaken to check 
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houses and validate door chalking and information was cross checked with NA sheets. 

Household families were also interviewed. 

 

After detailed workup some observations as follows: 

         Annexures are attached with email dated 8/01/2024. 

         The videos provided support the statements of the UCOOs (attached in email from UCOO). 

         Field visit for the verification of the findings was done by me along with UCPO. 

         During HH visits, there was a clear contradiction in statements given by families in houses 

during campaign (recorded in videos) and after campaign. 

         Door chalking was checked on HH visits and inaccuracies were found as coverage was not 

done on the same day as claimed by the CHW and as stated on the NA sheet same day 

coverages. (Same day NA coverage sheets attached with email on 28 and 29 Nov. 2023). 

         The families of three houses who claimed to be vaccinated at another health facility (Al-

Khidmat hospital), now claimed to have been vaccinated at a CD in Jabba. They could not 

provide any evidence of their claimed vaccination or any visit to the hospital or CD. 

         CHE Razia was interrogated who admitted that she herself vaccinated a child on H.no.4 in 

her area of work which CHW Sawera claimed to have vaccinated at home. 

 

These findings are forwarded for your consideration and bearing in mind the provided evidence, 

contract closure would be recommended. 

 

Regards 
 

 
From: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 9:06 AM 
To: disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org <disciplinarymatters.kp@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: ALTAF, Afrasyab <aaltaf@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'Arif Ahmad 
Khan' <muhammad.arif@chipconsulting.org>; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 
<hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>; adnan.khan@chipconsulting.org <adnan.khan@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] UC HK#2 Reporting of Fake Vaccination CHW Sawera  

  

Dear Afrasiab 

 

For your initial feedback please 

 

Thanks  

 

Sent from Outlook for Android 
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